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Raquel Tully o
From: Paula Isler Q~V\ﬁ: \,(,?{ b\ :SL"
T 2007 . nd

Sent:  Wednesday, August 20, 2008 10:30 AM

To: Raquel Tully
Subject: RE: Payments received for RAF dockets &OOQ Qf\e—/
Good morning, Raquel.
&) %’-0 & T
TAOT5 - Conterra, LLC d/b/a Conterra Wireless Broadband - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund

1.
for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment

for documentation in Docket No. 080322-TA.

2. TKO90 - Logical Telecom, LP d/b/a LN Prepaid - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection
costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Piease provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for

documentation in Docket No. 080398-TI.

Thanks.
From: Raquel Tully LRI Lasy
865. aUB g 2003

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 10:16 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject:

I received a $1,000.0 check from Conterra Uiltra Broadband. Please let me know the breakdown

| received a $500.00 Logical Telecom, TK 080. also need This breakdown

Thanks
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Helping America Get Up to Speed ™

August 18, 2008

Florida Public Service Commission
Fiscal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tatlahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket NO. 080322-TA
Order NO. PSC-08-0512-PAA-TA

To Whom It May Concern:

Conterra Ulira Broadband, (“Conterra™) LLC f/k/a Conterra, LLC d/b/a/ Conterra
Wireless Broadband (the Order Acknowledging Name Change is enclosed) is hereby
submitting its check in the amount of $1,000.00 in fulfiliment of the Florida Public
Service Commission Order. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Enclosures
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Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC « 2101 Rexford Road, Suite 200E =~ Charlotfefpbggsz
phone 704.365.6701 - fax 704.365.6702 = website www.conterra.com



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for approval of name change on | DOCKET NO. 080432-TA

AAV Certificate No. 8536 from Conterra, LLC } ORDER NO. PSC-08-0508-FOF-TA
d/b/a Conterra Wireless Broadband to Conterra | ISSUED: August 11, 2008

Ultra Broadband, LLC.

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME, CHANGE

BY THE COMMISSION:

By letter dated July 1, 2008, Conterra, LLC d/b/a Conterra Wireless Broadband, holder of
Altemative Access Vendor Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. §3536, requested
that Certificate No. 8536 be amended to reflect the new corporate name, Contetrra Ultra
Broadband, LLC. Upon review of the Department of State, Division of Corporations' records, it
appears that Conterra, LLC d/b/a Conterra Wireless Broadband has properly registered the new
corporate name. Accordingly, we find it appropriate to amend Certificate No. 8536 to reflect the
new corporate name.

This Order will serve as the amended Alternative Access Vendor Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity No. 8536 for Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC. Conterra Ultra
Broadband, LLC should retain this Order as evidence of the name change. We are vested with
jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Section 364,335, Florida Statutes.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commiission that the request by Conterra, LLC
d/b/a Conterra Wireless Broadband to change the name on Certificate No. 8536 from Conterra,
LLC d/b/a Conterra Wir¢less Broadband to Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC is hereby approved.
It is further

ORDERED that this Order will serve as Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC's amended
certificate and that this Order should be retained as evidence of the name change. It is further

ORDERED that this change will be effective upon issuance of this Order. It is further

ORDERED that this Dacket is hereby closed.
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